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Mr Clive Davis Case Officer: Jon Holmes

Clive Davis Architect Direct Dial: 01730 234243
137 Harrowdene Gardens Our Ref. 58616/001

. Your Ref:
Teddington Date: 16 February 2022
TW11 ODN email: jon.holmes @easthants.gov.uk

Dear Mr Davis

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
Discharge of Conditions Application

Location: Beech Hill Stores, Eddeys Lane, Headley Down, Bordon, GU35 8HU
Planning No: 58616/001

This letter confirms that the following conditions have been DISCHARGED.

2 Foul & Surface Drainage
The draiange details are agreed and allow for the discharge of the condition, subject to the
development being undertaken in accordance with the approved details.

14 Construction Method Statement
The revised Construction Method Statement is agreed and allows for the discharge of the
condition, subject to the development being undertaken in accordance with the approved details.

The following condition has been PART DISCHARGED

3 Renewable energy

The energy saving details are agreed and allows for the discharge of the condition. Please note
that for full discharge of the condition, the condition requires a report and certificate to confirm that
the completed works incorporate such measures as to provide these requirements.

This decision does not in any way affect Conditions which may have been imposed previously,
which continue to apply.

Yours sincerely
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Simon Jenkins
Director of Regeneration and Place



